
 
 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 
Printed: Monday, April 18, 2022 
 
 

President: Kate McCombs (2023) 
Vice President: Rachel Backstrom (2025) 
Secretary: Megan Warwick (2023) 
Member: Andrew Kendall (2023) 
Member: Shannon McClintock Miller (2025) 

Van Meter Public Library Board of Trustees  Regular Board Meeting 

Date: April 20, 2022   Time: 6:00 PM    Place: Van Meter Public Library (505 Grant Street) 

Our Mission: The mission of the Van Meter Public Library is to provide materials and services that support and encourage 
lifelong learning and love of literature. 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call  

3. Approval of the Agenda  

4. Consent Agenda  

A. Minutes of March 23, 2022 Meeting 

B. March Financial Reports 

C. April Claims 

5. Review: Personnel Manual 

6. Review: Emergency Manual 

7. Review: Dates for FY23 Board Meetings 

8. Review: Library Closing Dates in FY23  

9. Director’s Job Evaluation 

10: Action: Proposed FY23 Personnel Compensation and Hours 

10. Reports 

A. Director’s Report 

B. President’s Report 

11. Adjourn  

 

 

Page 1 of 113



 Van Meter Public Library 

 3/23/2022 Board Meeting Minutes 

 On March 23  rd  2022, the Van Meter Public Library Board  met at the Van Meter 
 Public Library. 

 The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by President McCombs. 

 In attendance were Backstrom, McCombs, Kendall, and Warwick. Miller was absent. 
 Nancy Studebaker and Joe Herman were also in attendance. 

 President McCombs asked for an approval for the agenda, Backstrom motioned, 
 Warwick seconded. Passed unanimously. 

 President McCombs reviewed the consent agenda; Warwick motioned to approve, 
 Kendall seconded; passed unanimously. 

 Discussion Items: 
 2025 Strategic Plan was presented by Studebaker. Discussion was held. 
 Behavior Policy was presented by Studebacker. Discussion was held. 
 Director’s Report for January and February was presented by Studebaker along 
 with the Self-Evaluation. Discussion was held. 

 There were no action items. 

 A President’s report was given. The Director’s Evaluation will be completed by each 
 board member prior to the April board meeting. 

 Having no further business, President McCombs asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 Backstrom motioned, Warwick seconded. Passed unanimously. Adjourned at 6:33 
 pm. 

 The next meeting will take place at the Van Meter Public Library on Wednesday, 
 April 20th at 6:00pm. 

Page 2 of 113



CLAIMS PAY REQUEST 

City of Van Meter 

Payable To: BAKER & TAYLOR     

Mailing Address:   P.O. BOX 277930 

ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930  Amount To Be Paid: $416.54 

Account: L043596 

 

Invoice Number Date Materials 182-410-6502

Total 416.54$                           

2036561788 3/2/22 225.93$                            

2036580401 3/11/22 43.74$                              

2036598594 3/22/22 48.32$                              

2036622004 3/26/22 98.55$                              

 

Vendor # 
 
 
Office Use Only 

 
Page 3 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036561788                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/02/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9763601                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                                                                                            PO BOX 160                                            
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                               310 MILL STREET                                       
                                        PO#:                                                                VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518                                               
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            505 GRANT STREET                                              ADDRESS:    505 GRANT STREET                                      
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  SHADOWS REEL                               BOX, C. J.      HRD          9780593331262 PENGU        28.00     43.0%       15.96            15.96      
                    81553459      AYAT                                  0000000001      0593331265                                                                
          1  LIGHTNING ROD                              MELTZER, BRAD   HRD          9780062892409 HARPE        28.99     43.0%       16.52            16.52      
                    81553459      AYAT                                  0000000005      0062892401                                                                
          1  HIGH STAKES                                STEEL, DANIELLE HRD          9781984821713 RANDO        28.99     43.0%       16.52            16.52      
                    81553459      AYAT                                  0000000003      1984821717                                                                
          1  PERSEPHONE THE PHONY GRAPHIC NOVEL         HOLUB, JOAN     HRD          9781534473904 SIMJU        19.99     43.0%       11.39            11.39      
                    81719440      1QJFJNF                               480332977       1534473904                                                                
          1  MARIA TALLCHIEF                            DAY, CHRISTINE  HRD          9780593115800 PENGJ        14.99     43.0%        8.54             8.54      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501123758       0593115805                                                                
          1  SPACE THE UNIVERSE AS YOUVE NEVER SEEN I   DORLING KINDERS HRD          9780744028928 DORKJ        24.99     43.0%       14.24            14.24      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501119193       0744028922                                                                
          1  SCHOOL FOR WHATNOTS                        HADDIX, MARGARE HRD          9780062838490 HARJU        17.99     43.0%       10.25            10.25      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           490783444       0062838490                                                                
          1  MARCUS MAKES A MOVIE                       HART, KEVIN     HRD          9780593179147 RANDJ        16.99     43.0%        9.68             9.68      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501124502       0593179145                                                                
          1  DRAGON BONES THE FANTASTIC FOSSIL DISCOV   MARSH, SARAH GL SAL          9781250140210 HOLTJ        19.99     20.1%       15.97            15.97      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501120605       1250140218                                                                
          9                                                               PAGE TOTAL                                                                  119.07      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            

Page 4 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036561788                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/02/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9763601                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          002                            

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  SONIA SOTOMAYOR                            MEDINA, MEG     HRD          9780593116012 PENGJ        14.99     43.0%        8.54             8.54      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501122492       0593116011                                                                
          1  BOOK OF BEES INSIDE THE HIVES AND LIVES    NARGI, LELA     HRD          9780762478408 HCTCB        19.99     43.0%       11.39            11.39      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501120815       0762478403                                                                
          1  LATE LUNCH WITH LLAMAS                     OSBORNE, MARY P HRD          9780525648406 RANDJ        13.99     43.0%        7.97             7.97      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           490783338       0525648402                                                                
          1  CURSE OF THE MYSTERY MUTT A MIDDLE SCHOO   PATTERSON, JAME HRD          9780316430074 LITLC         9.99     43.0%        5.69             5.69      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501124244       0316430072                                                                
          1  MISSION IMPAWSIBLE A MIDDLE SCHOOL STORY   PATTERSON, JAME HRD          9780316494472 LITLC         9.99     43.0%        5.69             5.69      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501124437       031649447X                                                                
          1  EVOLVED                                    RIERA, LUCAS    HRD          9780744044102 DORKJ        14.99     43.0%        8.54             8.54      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501125068       0744044103                                                                
          1  JUST PRETEND                               SHARP, TORI     PAP          9780316538855 LTBRJ        12.99     40.0%        7.79             7.79      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501118520       031653885X                                                                
          1  OPRAH WINFREY                              WATSON, REN?E   HRD          9780593115985 PENGJ        14.99     43.0%        8.54             8.54      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501122406       0593115988                                                                
          1  CINDER AND GLASS                           DE LA CRUZ, MEL HRD          9780593326657 PENGJ        18.99     43.0%       10.82            10.82      
                    81891085      2Q2022TEEN                            501102736       0593326652                                                                
          1  GALLANT                                    SCHWAB, V. E.   HRD          9780062835772 HARJU        18.99     43.0%       10.82            10.82      
                    81891085      2Q2022TEEN                            501102695       0062835777                                                                
         10                                                               PAGE TOTAL                                                                   85.79      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
         19                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                   204.86      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                  
         19 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           4.75                                                                      VAS              21.07      
         19 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           4.75                                                                                                  
         19 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                      225.93      
         13 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =          11.57                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                          21.07          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 5 of 113



                                                                         STATUS REPORT                              INVOICE #:     2036561788                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/02/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
             VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                                               ATS #:         MOM9763601                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

  THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE NOT IN STOCK AT THE TIME OF YOUR ORDER.  STATUS REPORTS INDICATED ARE BASED ON PUBLISHER SUPPLIED INFORMATION.  IF YOU BACKORDERED.    
  THE REMAINING ITEMS WILL BE SHIPPED AS RECEIVED FROM THE PUBLISHER UNTIL YOUR CANCELLATION DATE IS REACHED.  INVOICES REPRESENT ITEMS SHIPPED                   

                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE                                             

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                                    DISPOSITION   STATUS    DUE DATE  
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  TICK TOCK                                  MICHAELS, FERN  HRD          9781496737113 KNSGT        28.95                                             
                    81898811      AYAT                                  0000000001      1496737113                              BACK ORDERED  NP        08/2022   

Page 6 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036580401                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/11/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9772319                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                                                                                            PO BOX 160                                            
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                               310 MILL STREET                                       
                                        PO#:                                                                VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518                                               
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            505 GRANT STREET                                              ADDRESS:    505 GRANT STREET                                      
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  MATCH                                      COBEN, HARLAN   HRD          9781538748282 GDCTP        29.00     43.0%       16.53            16.53      
                    81553459      AYAT                                  0000000002      1538748282                                                                
          1  SAFE HOUSE                                 WOODS, STUART   HRD          9780593331750 PENGU        28.00     43.0%       15.96            15.96      
                    81626672      AYAT                                  0000000003      0593331753                                                                
          1  DOUBLE-DOG DARE DOG DIARIES HAPPY HOWLID   PATTERSON, JAME HRD          9780316499095 LITLC        13.99     43.0%        7.97             7.97      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501124351       0316499099                                                                
          3                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                    40.46      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                  
          3 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           0.75                                                                      VAS               3.28      
          3 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           0.75                                                                                                  
          3 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                       43.74      
          2 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =           1.78                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                           3.28          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 7 of 113



                                                                         STATUS REPORT                              INVOICE #:     2036580401                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/11/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
             VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                                               ATS #:         MOM9772319                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

  THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE NOT IN STOCK AT THE TIME OF YOUR ORDER.  STATUS REPORTS INDICATED ARE BASED ON PUBLISHER SUPPLIED INFORMATION.  IF YOU BACKORDERED.    
  THE REMAINING ITEMS WILL BE SHIPPED AS RECEIVED FROM THE PUBLISHER UNTIL YOUR CANCELLATION DATE IS REACHED.  INVOICES REPRESENT ITEMS SHIPPED                   

                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE                                             

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                                    DISPOSITION   STATUS    DUE DATE  
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  CAPTIVE                                    JOHANSEN, IRIS  HRD          9781538726297 GDCTP        28.00                                             
                    81911292      AYAT                                  0000000006      1538726297                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  DESPERATION IN DEATH AN EVE DALLAS NOVEL   ROBB, J. D.     HRD          9781250278234 STMAR        28.99                                             
                    81911292      AYAT                                  0000000003      1250278236                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  FAIRY TALE                                 KING, STEPHEN   HRD          9781668002179 SIMON        32.50                                             
                    81911292      AYAT                                  0000000001      1668002175                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  GIRL FROM GUERNICA                         ROBARDS, KAREN  HRD          9780778309963 HRLQN        27.99                                             
                    81911292      AYAT                                  0000000005      0778309967                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  SONG OF COMFORTABLE CHAIRS                 MCCALL SMITH, A HRD          9780593316979 RANDO        27.00                                             
                    81911292      AYAT                                  0000000002      0593316975                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  ISLAND OF TIME                             BUNN, T. DAVIS  HRD          9781448308446 SEVEU        28.99                                             
                    81911292      INSP                                  0000000004      1448308445                              BACK ORDERED  NP        05/2022   

Page 8 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036598594                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/22/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9779925                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                                                                                            PO BOX 160                                            
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                               310 MILL STREET                                       
                                        PO#:                                                                VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518                                               
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            505 GRANT STREET                                              ADDRESS:    505 GRANT STREET                                      
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  RECOVERY AGENT                             EVANOVICH, JANE HRD          9781982154912 SIMON        28.99     43.0%       16.52            16.52      
                    81571560      AYAT                                  0000000001      1982154918                                                                
          1  FRENCH BRAID                               TYLER, ANNE     HRD          9780593321096 RANDO        27.00     43.0%       15.39            15.39      
                    81571560      AYAT                                  0000000002      059332109X                                                                
          1  DOG DIARIES                                PATTERSON, JAME HRD          9780316487481 LITLC         9.99     43.0%        5.69             5.69      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           501124398       0316487481                                                                
          1  BIG NATE BEWARE OF LOW FLYING CORN MUFFI   PEIRCE, LINCOLN PAP          9781524871574 ANDML        11.99     40.0%        7.19             7.19      
                    81891079      2Q2022JFJNF                           490783129       1524871575                        VA                                      
          4                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                    44.79      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                  
          4 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           1.00                                                                      VAS               3.53      
          3 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           0.75                                                                                                  
          4 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                       48.32      
          2 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =           1.78                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                           3.53          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 9 of 113



                                                                         STATUS REPORT                              INVOICE #:     2036598594                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/22/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
             VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                                               ATS #:         MOM9779925                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

  THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE NOT IN STOCK AT THE TIME OF YOUR ORDER.  STATUS REPORTS INDICATED ARE BASED ON PUBLISHER SUPPLIED INFORMATION.  IF YOU BACKORDERED.    
  THE REMAINING ITEMS WILL BE SHIPPED AS RECEIVED FROM THE PUBLISHER UNTIL YOUR CANCELLATION DATE IS REACHED.  INVOICES REPRESENT ITEMS SHIPPED                   

                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE                                             

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                                    DISPOSITION   STATUS    DUE DATE  
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  PRIME DIRECTIVE                            BUNN, DAVIS     PAP          9781780297859 SEVEU        17.95                                             
                    81934792      INSP                                  0000000001      1780297858                              BACK ORDERED  BP                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  OATH OF LOYALTY                            FLYNN, VINCE    HRD          9781982164911 SIMON        28.99                                             
                    81940302      AYAT                                  0000000001      1982164913                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  BLOWBACK                                   PATTERSON, JAME HRD          9780316499637 LITTL        29.00                                             
                    81943942      AYAT                                  0000000002      0316499633                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  DREAMLAND                                  SPARKS, NICHOLA HRD          9780593449554 RANDO        28.99                                             
                    81943942      AYAT                                  0000000004      059344955X                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  OVERKILL                                   BROWN, SANDRA   HRD          9781538752012 GDCTP        29.00                                             
                    81943942      AYAT                                  0000000001      1538752018                              BACK ORDERED  NP        08/2022   
          1  SUSPECT                                    TUROW, SCOTT    HRD          9781538706329 GDCTP        29.00                                             
                    81943942      AYAT                                  0000000005      1538706326                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   
          1  TRUTH TO LIE FOR                           PERRY, ANNE     HRD          9780593359075 RANDO        28.00                                             
                    81943942      AYAT                                  0000000003      0593359070                              BACK ORDERED  NP        09/2022   

Page 10 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036622004                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/26/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9785419                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                                                                                            PO BOX 160                                            
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                               310 MILL STREET                                       
                                        PO#:                                                                VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L043596 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518                                               
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            505 GRANT STREET                                              ADDRESS:    505 GRANT STREET                                      
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  RELATIVE MURDER                            DEVERAUX, JUDE  HRD          9780778311836 HRLQN        27.99     43.0%       15.95            15.95      
                    81581237      AYAT                                  0000000001      077831183X                                                                
          1  FEAR THY NEIGHBOR                          MICHAELS, FERN  HRD          9781496737137 KNSGT        27.00     43.0%       15.39            15.39      
                    81581237      AYAT                                  0000000002      149673713X                                                                
          1  WHAT HAPPENED TO THE BENNETTS              SCOTTOLINE, LIS HRD          9780525539674 PENGU        28.00     43.0%       15.96            15.96      
                    81581237      AYAT                                  0000000003      0525539670                                                                
          1  START WITH PRAYER 250 PRAYERS FOR HOPE A   LUCADO, MAX     HRD          9781401603786 HRPCR        17.99     43.0%       10.25            10.25      
                    81752723      INSP                                  0000000001      1401603785                                                                
          1  HOW TO AGE WITHOUT GETTING OLD THE STEPS   MEYER, JOYCE    PAP          9781546026211 GDCRL        15.99     40.0%        9.59             9.59      
                    81686752      INSP                                  0000000003      1546026215                        VA                                      
          1  YOU OLOGY A PUBERTY GUIDE FOR EVERY BODY   HOLMES, MELISA, PAP          9781610025690 INDPB        12.95     40.0%        7.77             7.77      
                    81719440      1QJFJNF                               480336276       1610025695                        VA                                      
          1  FLAMES OF HOPE                             SUTHERLAND, TUI HRD          9781338214574 SCHOH        16.99     43.0%        9.68             9.68      
                    81719440      1QJFJNF                               486676710       1338214578                        VA                                      
          1  CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS AND THE SENSATIONAL S   PILKEY, DAV     HRD          9781338347258 SCHOH        12.99     43.0%        7.40             7.40      
                    81507442      202108JUVE                            456287163       133834725X                        VA                                      
          8                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                    91.99      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            

Page 11 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036622004                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/26/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L043596 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9785419                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          002                            

                                                                                                                                                                  
          8 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           2.00                                                                      VAS               6.56      
          4 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           1.00                                                                                                  
          8 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                       98.55      
          4 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =           3.56                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                           6.56          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 12 of 113



CLAIMS PAY REQUEST 

City of Van Meter 

Payable To: BAKER & TAYLOR     

Mailing Address:   P.O. BOX 277930 

ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930  Amount To Be Paid: $37.90 

Account: L449645 

 

Invoice Number Date Materials 182-410-6502

Total 37.90$                              

2036603446 3/16/22 15.76$                              

2036622394 3/28/22 11.07$                              

2036639951 3/31/22 11.07$                              

 

Vendor # 
 
 
Office Use Only 

 
Page 13 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036603446                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/16/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L449645 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9783716                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L449645 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    PO BOX 160                                            
                                                                                                            VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                                                                                     
                                        PO#:      2Q2022PBBER                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L449645 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518 0001                                          
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            C/O CITY HALL                                                 ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                  EASY ACCOUNT                                                              EASY ACCOUNT                                          
                                  310 MILL STREET                                                           310 MILL STREET                                       
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  LIBRARY FISH                               CAPUCILLI, ALYS SAL          9781534477056 SIMJU        17.99     20.1%       14.37            14.37      
                    81891082      2Q2022PBBER                           490784611       1534477055                                                                
          1                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                    14.37      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           0.25                                                                      VAS               1.39      
          1 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           0.25                                                                                                  
          1 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                       15.76      
          1 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =           0.89                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                           1.39          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 14 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036622394                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/28/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L449645 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9792160                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L449645 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    PO BOX 160                                            
                                                                                                            VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                                                                                     
                                        PO#:      2Q2022PBBER                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L449645 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518 0001                                          
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            C/O CITY HALL                                                 ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                  EASY ACCOUNT                                                              EASY ACCOUNT                                          
                                  310 MILL STREET                                                           310 MILL STREET                                       
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  BAD SEED GOES TO THE LIBRARY               JOHN, JORY      HRD          9780062954565 HARJU        16.99     43.0%        9.68             9.68      
                    81891082      2Q2022PBBER                           490783973       0062954563                                                                
          1                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                     9.68      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           0.25                                                                      VAS               1.39      
          1 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           0.25                                                                                                  
          1 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                       11.07      
          1 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =           0.89                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                           1.39          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 15 of 113



                                                                            INVOICE                                 INVOICE #:     2036639951                     
                                                                                                                    INVOICE DATE:  03/31/22                       
                                                                                                                    ACCOUNT #:     207158 L449645 2 B00000        
                                                                                                                    ATS #:         MOM9797269                     

                                                                                                                    PAGE:          001                            

                                                                                      BILL TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L449645 2 B00000                               
                                SHIPPED FROM:     MOMENCE                                       SAN #:                                                            
                                CUSTOMER SERVICE:                                               NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
                                CREDIT:           800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399                ADDRESS:    PO BOX 160                                            
                                                                                                            VAN METER IA 50261                                    
                                GST/TAX ID#:      42--6037786                                                                                                     
                                        PO#:      2Q2022PBBER                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                      SHIP TO:  ACCOUNT #:  207158 L449645 2 000000                               
                                                                                                SAN #:      3057518 0001                                          
    MAIL TO:  NAME:               VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                                      NAME:       VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY                              
              ADDRESS:            C/O CITY HALL                                                 ADDRESS:    C/O CITY HALL                                         
                                  EASY ACCOUNT                                                              EASY ACCOUNT                                          
                                  310 MILL STREET                                                           310 MILL STREET                                       
                                  VAN METER IA 50261                                                        VAN METER IA 50261                                    

                              ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE.  RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.  NOT RESPONSIBLE  FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.      

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                  
        QTY  TITLE                                      AUTHOR          TYPE         ISBN          PUB.         PRICE     DISC.   NET PRICE   EXTENDED PRICE      

                    BT ORDER #    CUSTOMER PO #         FUND #          CUST REF #   ISBN-10                              VAS                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1  GOOD EGG AND THE TALENT SHOW               JOHN, JORY      HRD          9780062954596 HARJU        16.99     43.0%        9.68             9.68      
                    81891082      2Q2022PBBER                           490783797       0062954598                                                                
          1                                                               SUB TOTAL                                                                     9.68      
                                                                          USD CURRENCY                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                  
          1 OWNERSHIP LABEL      AT       0.25  =           0.25                                                                      VAS               1.39      
          1 SPINE LABEL          AT       0.25  =           0.25                                                                                                  
          1 LABEL PROTECTORS     AT       0.00  =           0.00                                                TOTAL AMOUNT DUE                       11.07      
          1 MYLAR JACKET NON STA AT       0.89  =           0.89                                                                                                  
            TOTAL                                           1.39          TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS                 REMIT TO:     BAKER & TAYLOR                      
                                                                                 AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD                        P.O. BOX 277930                     
                                                                                                                              ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930             
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE      

Page 16 of 113



CLAIMS PAY REQUEST 

City of Van Meter 

Payable To: OVERDRIVE      

Mailing Address:   One OverDrive Way 

PO Box 72117  

Cleveland, OH 44192-0002  Amount To Be Paid: $343.47 

Account: 6497-1125 

 

Invoice Number Date Materials 182-410-6502

Total 343.47$                           

06497CO22085013 3/11/22 69.50$                             

06497DA22088735 3/15/22 18.99$                             

06497DA22079409 3/7/22 130.00$                           

06497DA22096011 3/22/22 124.98$                           

 

Vendor # 
 
 
Office Use Only 

Page 17 of 113



 

Page 18 of 113



OverDrive, Inc.
One OverDrive Way
Cleveland, OH 44125
United States
Phone: +1 216 573 6886 Fax: +1 216 672 0087
Email: invoicing@overdrive.com
US Tax ID number: 34-1522786

Bill to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Sold to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Payment terms:
On receipt

Total items: 1 Subtotal: $69.50 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $69.50 USD

Amount due: $69.50 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Audiobook 1 $69.50 USD $0.00 USD $69.50 USD

Pay directly in Marketplace
Select one or more invoices and click Pay invoice(s).
Select your payment method, then click Pay by bank account (US accounts only) or Pay by credit card.
Enter the required information. Bank account information will be saved automatically for future use, and credit card information can be optionally saved.
Note: Your saved bank account or credit card information can only be used by you.
Click Confirm payment.

Other payment options
When you make a payment using one of these methods, you must either include a list of invoice numbers and amounts due, or email the information separately to
invoicing@overdrive.com.

Pay by check
Please make checks payable in USD to OverDrive, Inc.
Remittance address:

PO Box 72117
Cleveland, OH 44192-0002
United States

Pay by ACH or wire
If you have a non-U.S. account and want to pay through your bank account, or if you don't want to pay directly in Marketplace, you can pay by ACH or wire. To do so, please visit
OverDrive's banking instructions in Marketplace.

Invoice Summary - Details follow on next page(s)

 

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497CO22085013 March 11, 2022

Page 1 of 2 
 

Invoice details continue on next page
Page 19 of 113



Total items: 1 Subtotal: $69.50 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $69.50 USD

Amount due: $69.50 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Audiobook 1 $69.50 USD $0.00 USD $69.50 USD

# ISBN Title Publisher Format Lending model Unit price Quantity Cost Tax rate Tax amount Total Notes

1 9780063076129 The Storyteller HarperAudio OC/OU $69.50 USD 1 $69.50 USD 0.00% $0.00 USD $69.50 USD

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497CO22085013 March 11, 2022

Page 2 of 2 

Page 20 of 113



OverDrive, Inc.
One OverDrive Way
Cleveland, OH 44125
United States
Phone: +1 216 573 6886 Fax: +1 216 672 0087
Email: invoicing@overdrive.com
US Tax ID number: 34-1522786

Bill to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Sold to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Payment terms:
On receipt

Total items: 1 Subtotal: $18.99 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $18.99 USD

Amount due: $18.99 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Ebook 1 $18.99 USD $0.00 USD $18.99 USD

Pay directly in Marketplace
Select one or more invoices and click Pay invoice(s).
Select your payment method, then click Pay by bank account (US accounts only) or Pay by credit card.
Enter the required information. Bank account information will be saved automatically for future use, and credit card information can be optionally saved.
Note: Your saved bank account or credit card information can only be used by you.
Click Confirm payment.

Other payment options
When you make a payment using one of these methods, you must either include a list of invoice numbers and amounts due, or email the information separately to
invoicing@overdrive.com.

Pay by check
Please make checks payable in USD to OverDrive, Inc.
Remittance address:

PO Box 72117
Cleveland, OH 44192-0002
United States

Pay by ACH or wire
If you have a non-U.S. account and want to pay through your bank account, or if you don't want to pay directly in Marketplace, you can pay by ACH or wire. To do so, please visit
OverDrive's banking instructions in Marketplace.

Invoice Summary - Details follow on next page(s)

 

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497DA22088735 March 15, 2022

Page 1 of 2 
 

Invoice details continue on next page
Page 21 of 113



Total items: 1 Subtotal: $18.99 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $18.99 USD

Amount due: $18.99 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Ebook 1 $18.99 USD $0.00 USD $18.99 USD

# Order
date Order ID Order

name

Internal
purchase order

ID
ISBN Title Publisher Format Lending

model
Unit
price Quantity Cost Tax

rate
Tax

amount Total

1 3/15/2022 bridges-20220302-
153733-167429 202203 9780369703668 The Summer

Getaway
HQN
Books MA $18.99

USD 1 $18.99
USD 0.00% $0.00

USD
$18.99

USD

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497DA22088735 March 15, 2022

Page 2 of 2 

Page 22 of 113



OverDrive, Inc.
One OverDrive Way
Cleveland, OH 44125
United States
Phone: +1 216 573 6886 Fax: +1 216 672 0087
Email: invoicing@overdrive.com
US Tax ID number: 34-1522786

Bill to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Sold to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Payment terms:
On receipt

Total items: 2 Subtotal: $130.00 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $130.00 USD

Amount due: $130.00 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Ebook 1 $65.00 USD $0.00 USD $65.00 USD

Audiobook 1 $65.00 USD $0.00 USD $65.00 USD

Pay directly in Marketplace
Select one or more invoices and click Pay invoice(s).
Select your payment method, then click Pay by bank account (US accounts only) or Pay by credit card.
Enter the required information. Bank account information will be saved automatically for future use, and credit card information can be optionally saved.
Note: Your saved bank account or credit card information can only be used by you.
Click Confirm payment.

Other payment options
When you make a payment using one of these methods, you must either include a list of invoice numbers and amounts due, or email the information separately to
invoicing@overdrive.com.

Pay by check
Please make checks payable in USD to OverDrive, Inc.
Remittance address:

PO Box 72117
Cleveland, OH 44192-0002
United States

Pay by ACH or wire
If you have a non-U.S. account and want to pay through your bank account, or if you don't want to pay directly in Marketplace, you can pay by ACH or wire. To do so, please visit
OverDrive's banking instructions in Marketplace.

Invoice Summary - Details follow on next page(s)

 

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497DA22079409 March 07, 2022

Page 1 of 2 
 

Invoice details continue on next page
Page 23 of 113



Total items: 2 Subtotal: $130.00 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $130.00 USD

Amount due: $130.00 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Ebook 1 $65.00 USD $0.00 USD $65.00 USD

Audiobook 1 $65.00 USD $0.00 USD $65.00 USD

# Order
date Order ID Order

name

Internal
purchase order

ID
ISBN Title Publisher Format Lending

model
Unit
price Quantity Cost Tax

rate
Tax

amount Total

1 3/7/2022 bridges-20220119-
174315-167429

Hot
Books 9780759554368

Run,
Rose,
Run

Little, Brown
and Company MA $65.00

USD 1 $65.00
USD 0.00% $0.00

USD
$65.00

USD

2 3/7/2022 bridges-20220119-
174315-167429

Hot
Books 9781668608272

Run,
Rose,
Run

Hachette Book
Group MA $65.00

USD 1 $65.00
USD 0.00% $0.00

USD
$65.00

USD

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497DA22079409 March 07, 2022

Page 2 of 2 

Page 24 of 113



OverDrive, Inc.
One OverDrive Way
Cleveland, OH 44125
United States
Phone: +1 216 573 6886 Fax: +1 216 672 0087
Email: invoicing@overdrive.com
US Tax ID number: 34-1522786

Bill to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Sold to:
Van Meter Public Library

505 Grant
Van Meter, IA 50261-0094

Payment terms:
On receipt

Total items: 2 Subtotal: $124.98 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $124.98 USD

Amount due: $124.98 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Ebook 1 $64.99 USD $0.00 USD $64.99 USD

Audiobook 1 $59.99 USD $0.00 USD $59.99 USD

Pay directly in Marketplace
Select one or more invoices and click Pay invoice(s).
Select your payment method, then click Pay by bank account (US accounts only) or Pay by credit card.
Enter the required information. Bank account information will be saved automatically for future use, and credit card information can be optionally saved.
Note: Your saved bank account or credit card information can only be used by you.
Click Confirm payment.

Other payment options
When you make a payment using one of these methods, you must either include a list of invoice numbers and amounts due, or email the information separately to
invoicing@overdrive.com.

Pay by check
Please make checks payable in USD to OverDrive, Inc.
Remittance address:

PO Box 72117
Cleveland, OH 44192-0002
United States

Pay by ACH or wire
If you have a non-U.S. account and want to pay through your bank account, or if you don't want to pay directly in Marketplace, you can pay by ACH or wire. To do so, please visit
OverDrive's banking instructions in Marketplace.

Invoice Summary - Details follow on next page(s)

 

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497DA22096011 March 22, 2022

Page 1 of 2 
 

Invoice details continue on next page
Page 25 of 113



Total items: 2 Subtotal: $124.98 USD

Tax amount: $0.00 USD

Total: $124.98 USD

Amount due: $124.98 USD

Format Items Subtotal Tax amount Total

Ebook 1 $64.99 USD $0.00 USD $64.99 USD

Audiobook 1 $59.99 USD $0.00 USD $59.99 USD

# Order
date Order ID Order

name

Internal
purchase order

ID
ISBN Title Publisher Format Lending

model
Unit
price Quantity Cost Tax

rate
Tax

amount Total

1 3/22/2022 bridges-20220302-
153733-167429 202203 9781982154943

The
Recovery
Agent

Atria Books MA $64.99
USD 1 $64.99

USD 0.00% $0.00
USD

$64.99
USD

2 3/22/2022 bridges-20220302-
153733-167429 202203 9781797122229

The
Recovery
Agent

Simon &
Schuster
Audio

MA $59.99
USD 1 $59.99

USD 0.00% $0.00
USD

$59.99
USD

Customer ID Invoice number Date
6497-1125 06497DA22096011 March 22, 2022

Page 2 of 2 

Page 26 of 113



CLAIMS PAY REQUEST 

City of Van Meter 

Payable To: SYNCB/AMAZON   Date of Statement:  03/10/22 

Mailing Address:  PO BOX 530958  Amount To Be Paid: $684.99 

 

Invoice Number

Materials                        

182-410-6502

Programming                    

182-410-6215

Supplies                        

182-410-6506

Technology               

182-410-6419

684.99$                                                                     203.35$               361.20$                     120.44$                    -$                       

945569948659 22.00$                 

654649749578 76.45$                      

973589355943 27.98$                       

946595467655 129.26$                     

864376377587 112.08$                     

935758497784 43.99$                      

449348755778 13.99$                       

953638766384 18.85$                 

439845438699 30.28$                 

894374344788 30.94$                 

859943334333 84.61$                 

688433487376 16.67$                 

833565336345 77.89$                       

 

Vendor # 
 
 
Office Use Only 

 

Page 27 of 113



Page 28 of 113



Page 29 of 113



Page 30 of 113



Page 31 of 113



Page 32 of 113



Page 33 of 113



Page 34 of 113



 

Item(s) Subtotal: $16.67
Shipping & Handling: $5.99

Free Shipping: -$5.99
 -----

Total before tax: $16.67
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

 -----
Grand Total:$16.67

Final Details for Order #111-4022395-9361845 
Print this page for your records.

Paid By: City of Van Meter
Placed By: Nancy Studebaker
Order Placed: February 28, 2022
Amazon.com order number: 111-4022395-9361845
Order Total: $16.67
 

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6502
Location: Library
Department: Library Materials

 

Shipped on March 6, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Find Your People: Building Deep Community in a Lonely World, Allen, Jennie
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 
 
Condition: New

$16.67

 

Shipping Address: 
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 
Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

  

Payment information
Payment Method: 
Amazon Business Line of Credit 

Credit Card transactions AmazonPLCC ending in : March 6, 2022:$16.67

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Page 35 of 113

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/edit.html?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-4022395-9361845
http://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&nodeId=508088
http://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&nodeId=468496


Final Details for Order #111-1995530-1913049

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  January 25, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-1995530-1913049 

 Order Total:  $240.09

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6502

Department: Library Materials

Shipped on January 26, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Fox at Night (My First I Can Read)  , Tabor, Corey R.
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$16.99

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $16.99

Shipping & Handling: $0.40

  -----

Total before tax: $17.39

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $17.39
  -----

Shipped on January 31, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Unspeakable: The Tulsa Race Massacre  , Weatherford, Carole Boston
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$14.99

 

1 of: Mel Fell  , Tabor, Corey R.
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$15.99

 

1 of: Have You Ever Seen a Flower?  , Harris, Shawn
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$10.52

 

1 of: Too Bright to See  , Lukoff, Kyle
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$16.99

 

1 of: Red, White, and Whole  , LaRocca, Rajani
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$16.99

Page 36 of 113



 

1 of: Grandad's Camper  , Woodgate, Harry
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$14.49

 

1 of: The Me I Choose To Be  , Tarpley, Natasha Anastasia
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$14.17

 

1 of: Soul Food Sunday  , Bingham, Winsome
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$15.99

 

1 of: We Wait for the Sun  , McCabe, Katie
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$14.69

 

1 of: Nina: A Story of Nina Simone  , Todd, Traci N.
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$14.77

 

1 of: Revolution in Our Time: The Black Panther Party's Promise to the People  , Magoon, Kekla
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$18.99

 

1 of: Home Is Not a Country  , Elhillo, Safia
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$10.42

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $179.00

Shipping & Handling: $11.48

  -----

Total before tax: $190.48

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $190.48
  -----

Shipped on February 7, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Watercress  , Wang, Andrea
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$12.54

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $12.54

Shipping & Handling: $0.83

  -----

Total before tax: $13.37

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $13.37
Page 37 of 113



  -----

Shipped on March 3, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Wonder Walkers  , Archer, Micha
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$17.99

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $17.99

Shipping & Handling: $0.86

  -----

Total before tax: $18.85

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $18.85
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $226.52

Shipping & Handling: $13.57

  -----

Total before tax: $240.09

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $240.09

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: March 4, 2022: $18.85

  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 8, 2022: $13.37

  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 1, 2022: $207.87

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 38 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-5604692-1664219

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  January 25, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-5604692-1664219 

 Order Total:  $22.00

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6502

Department: Library Materials

Shipped on February 23, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: The Last Cuentista  , Higuera, Donna Barba
Sold by: SAMGROUP (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$22.00

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Economy Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $22.00

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

  -----

Total before tax: $22.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $22.00
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $22.00

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

  -----

Total before tax: $22.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $22.00

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 24, 2022: $22.00

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 39 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-1699254-1996255

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  February 8, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-1699254-1996255 

 Order Total:  $27.98

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6215

Location: Library

Department: Library Programming

Shipped on February 15, 2022

Items Ordered Price
2 of: 32 Sheets Sun Print Paper Cyanotype Paper A4 A5 Solar Drawing Paper Sensitivity Nature Printing Paper for Kids Adults Arts

Crafts DIY Project (White,5 
 Sold by: Aranorun (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

 Condition: New

$13.99

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $27.98

Shipping & Handling: $7.31

Free Shipping: -$7.31

  -----

Total before tax: $27.98

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $27.98
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $27.98

Shipping & Handling: $7.31

Promotion applied: -$7.31

  -----

Total before tax: $27.98

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $27.98

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 16, 2022: $27.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 40 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-7675519-3572217

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  March 2, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-7675519-3572217 

 Order Total:  $30.28

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6502

Location: Library

Department: Library Materials

Shipped on March 3, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: The Club: A Novel  , Lloyd, Ellery
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$24.29

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $24.29

Shipping & Handling: $5.99

  -----

Total before tax: $30.28

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $30.28
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $24.29

Shipping & Handling: $5.99

  -----

Total before tax: $30.28

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $30.28

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: March 4, 2022: $30.28

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 41 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-1169486-4218653

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  March 3, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-1169486-4218653 

 Order Total:  $30.94

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6502

Location: Library

Department: Library Materials

Shipped on March 4, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Neo Leo: The Ageless Ideas of Leonardo da Vinci (HENRY HOLT AND)  , Barretta, Gene
Sold by: Herbys Hobbys (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$27.95

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $27.95

Shipping & Handling: $2.99

  -----

Total before tax: $30.94

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $30.94
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $27.95

Shipping & Handling: $2.99

  -----

Total before tax: $30.94

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $30.94

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: March 5, 2022: $30.94

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 42 of 113



 

Item(s) Subtotal: $43.99
Shipping & Handling: $13.10

Free Shipping:-$13.10
 -----

Total before tax: $43.99
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

 -----
Grand Total:$43.99

Final Details for Order #111-9936488-5325015 
Print this page for your records.

Paid By: City of Van Meter
Placed By: Nancy Studebaker
Order Placed: February 22, 2022
Amazon.com order number: 111-9936488-5325015
Order Total: $43.99
 

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6506
Location: Library
Department: Library Office Supplies

 

Shipped on February 25, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Bankers Box STOR/File Storage Boxes, Standard Set-Up, Lift-Off Lid, Letter/Legal,
Case of 12 (0071301) , white
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 
 
Condition: New

$43.99

 

Shipping Address: 
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 
Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

  

Payment information
Payment Method: 
Amazon Business Line of Credit 

Credit Card transactions AmazonPLCC ending in : February 25, 2022:$43.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Page 43 of 113

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/edit.html?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-9936488-5325015
http://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&nodeId=508088
http://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&nodeId=468496


Final Details for Order #111-0183906-4836274

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  February 2, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-0183906-4836274 

 Order Total:  $76.45

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6506

Location: Library

Department: Supplies

Shipped on February 11, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Scotch Book Tape 845, 3 Inches x 15 Yards - FF084574, 6 Pack 
Sold by: PLEXSUPPLY. (seller profile) 

 Business Price

 Condition: New

$76.45

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $76.45

Shipping & Handling: $7.91

Free Shipping: -$7.91

  -----

Total before tax: $76.45

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $76.45
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $76.45

Shipping & Handling: $7.91

Promotion applied: -$7.91

  -----

Total before tax: $76.45

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $76.45

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 12, 2022: $76.45

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 44 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-7816363-2586622

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  February 28, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-7816363-2586622 

 Order Total:  $77.89

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6215

Location: Library

Department: Library Programming

Shipped on March 6, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Big Mo's Toys 24 Pack 8 Inch Glider Planes - Birthday Party Favor Plane, Great Prize, Handout Glider, Flying Models, Two

Dozen 
Sold by: WBO (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$11.99

 

2 of: 10-Pack Rubber Band Propeller Car Kit - DIY STEM Project for Kids - Comes with Instructions, Plastic Propellers, and More! 
Sold by: STEM Inventions (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$32.95

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $77.89

Shipping & Handling: $8.57

Free Shipping: -$8.57

  -----

Total before tax: $77.89

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $77.89
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $77.89

Shipping & Handling: $8.57

Promotion applied: -$8.57

  -----

Total before tax: $77.89

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $77.89

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: March 7, 2022: $77.89

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Page 45 of 113



Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 46 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-4251572-3267424

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  March 3, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-4251572-3267424 

 Order Total:  $84.61

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6502

Location: Library

Department: Library Materials

Shipped on March 6, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Crazy Contraptions: Build Rube Goldberg Machines that Swoop, Spin, Stack, and Swivel: with Hands-On Engineering

Activities (Build It Yourself)  , Perdew, Laura
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$22.95

 

1 of: Just Like Rube Goldberg: The Incredible True Story of the Man Behind the Machines  , Aronson, Sarah
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$16.99

 

1 of: The Poppy Lady: Moina Belle Michael and Her Tribute to Veterans  , Walsh, Barbara E.
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$12.39

 

1 of: Sergeant Reckless: The True Story of the Little Horse Who Became a Hero  , McCormick, Patricia
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$17.99

 

1 of: Six Dots: A Story of Young Louis Braille  , Bryant, Jen
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$14.29

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $84.61

Shipping & Handling: $9.24

Free Shipping: -$9.24

  -----

Total before tax: $84.61

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $84.61
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $84.61
Page 47 of 113



Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568 Shipping & Handling: $9.24

Promotion applied: -$9.24

  -----

Total before tax: $84.61

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $84.61

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: March 7, 2022: $84.61

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 48 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-7833482-1298625

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  February 17, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-7833482-1298625 

 Order Total:  $112.08

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6215

Location: Library

Department: Library Programming

Shipped on February 25, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Art Canvas Paint Set Supplies - 22-Piece Canvas Acrylic Painting Kit with Wood Easel, 8x10 inch Canvases, 12 Non Toxic

Washable Paints, 5 Brushes, Pal 
 Sold by: GIN LLC (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

 Business Price

 Condition: New

$17.99

 

1 of: Gamenote Colorful Kids Origami Kit 118 Double Sided Vivid Origami Papers 54 Origami Projects 55 Pages Instructional

Origami Book Origami for Kids Adul 
Sold by: HIRALIY (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$14.99

 

1 of: Modeling Clay Kit - 24 Colors Air Dry Ultra Light Magic Clay, Soft & Stretchy DIY Molding Clay with Tools, Animal

Accessories, Easy Storage Box Kids A 
Sold by: ESSENSON Direct (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$17.99

 

1 of: Realeather Crafts Leathercraft Funtime Stamp Set 
Sold by: Amazon.com 

 Condition: New

$17.52

 

1 of: 3 Bees & Me Paracord Bracelet Kit for Boys and Girls | Complete DIY Paracord Bracelet Maker Kit with Paracord Jig Loom

and Paracords | Friendship Brac 
 Sold by: 3 Bees & Me (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

 Condition: New

$14.95

 

1 of: Spy Fingerprint Kit for Kids, FunKidz Detective Spy Kit Science Experiments with Finger Print Identification Set Crime Scene

Investigations Educationa 
 Sold by: MIX&MAX (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

 Business Price

 Condition: New

$13.65

 

1 of: Thoughtfully Pets, Dog Treat Baking Kit, Includes Peanut Flavored Dog Biscuit Mix and Bone Shaped Cookie Cutter for Easy

to Make Homemade Adult Dog Tr 
 Sold by: Thoughtfully Gifts (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

 Condition: New

$14.99

 

Page 49 of 113



 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $112.08

Shipping & Handling: $9.82

Free Shipping: -$9.82

  -----

Total before tax: $112.08

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $112.08
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $112.08

Shipping & Handling: $9.82

Promotion applied: -$9.82

  -----

Total before tax: $112.08

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $112.08

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 26, 2022: $112.08

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 50 of 113



Final Details for Order #111-7946833-0008201

Paid By:  City of Van Meter 
Placed By:  Nancy Studebaker 
Order Placed:  February 3, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 111-7946833-0008201 

 Order Total:  $143.25

Business order information

GL code: 182-410-6215

Location: Library

Department: Library Programming

Shipped on February 15, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Acrylic Paint Pots for Kids, Classroom, Art and Crafts, 8 Colors (96 Pack) 
Sold by: BrightCreations (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$13.99

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $13.99

Shipping & Handling: $0.98

Free Shipping: -$0.98

  -----

Total before tax: $13.99

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $13.99
  -----

Shipped on February 15, 2022

Items Ordered Price
3 of: 12pcs Bandana 100% Cotton Custom Fashion Paisley Design Multifunctional Outdoor Square Handkerchief&#xFF08;Royal

Blue&#xFF09; 
Sold by: Vamqor (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$12.99

 

3 of: Best Collapsible Water Bottle BPA Free (10-Pack) For Gym, Sports, Teams, Hiking, Camping, Biking, Outdoors, Beach,

Traveling, Yoga & More, Lightweight 
Sold by: Elite Tech Gear® (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$14.77

 

1 of: 30-Pack Small Mini Flashlight Set, 5 Colors, 9-LED Handheld flashlight with Lanyard,90-Pack AAA Battery Included for

Kids/Night Reading/Party/Camping/ 
 Sold by: HuaYi Electronic Co., Ltd (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

 Condition: New

$31.99

 

 Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $115.27Page 51 of 113



City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Shipping & Handling: $9.14

Free Shipping: -$9.14

  -----

Total before tax: $115.27

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $115.27
  -----

Shipped on February 27, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Acrylic Paint Pots for Kids, Classroom, Art and Crafts, 8 Colors (96 Pack) 
Sold by: BrightCreations (seller profile) 

 Condition: New

$13.99

 

 Shipping Address:
City of Van Meter Public Library
505 GRANT ST
PO BOX 160
VAN METER, IA 50261-7707
United States

 Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $13.99

Shipping & Handling: $0.98

Free Shipping: -$0.98

  -----

Total before tax: $13.99

Sales Tax: $0.00

  -----

Total for This Shipment: $13.99
  -----

Payment information

Payment Method:
Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line | Last digits: 0568

Item(s) Subtotal: $143.25

Shipping & Handling: $11.10

Promotion applied: -$11.10

  -----

Total before tax: $143.25

Estimated Tax: $0.00

  -----

Grand Total: $143.25

Credit Card transactions  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 28, 2022: $13.99

  Amazon.com Corporate Pay-in-Full Credit Line ending in 0568: February 22, 2022: $129.26

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice  © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

Page 52 of 113



CLAIMS PAY REQUEST 
City of Van Meter 

 
Payable To:  Culligan Water Adel    

Mailing Address:  120 Nile Kinnick Dr N Adel, IA 50003-1436    

Date of Invoice: 3/31/2022    

Amount: $18.21 

Memo: Acct 752089  

 
Vendor # 
 
 
Office Use Only 

 

Purchase Description: Other Services  
 
Invoice Number:   
 

Account Number: 182-410-6499 

 

 
  
 

 

 

Page 53 of 113



752089

VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY
ATT DIRECTOR
505 GRANT ST
VAN METER IA 50261

RETURN THIS TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

CULLIGAN WATER ADEL
120 NILE KINNICK DR N
ADEL,IA 50003-1436

      $18.21

      $18.21

       $9.01

VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY
ATT DIRECTOR
505 GRANT ST
VAN METER IA 50261 03/31/2022   752089 VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY

Due to continued increases in product and fuel you may notice small increases for some
products. We do not take this lightly and are constantly monitoring ways to keep costs
as low as possible. Thank you for your continued business and support!

CULLIGAN WATER ADEL
120 NILE KINNICK DR N
ADEL, IA  50003

   5
   5

 1.50
 0.00

18.00
 0.00

APR 22
   5.00

   0-30
    18.21

    31-60
     0.00

    61-90
     0.00

  Over 90
     0.00

(515) 993-4203      (800) 747-4203

  752089

 Balance Due

03/31/2022

Next Deliveries: 04/11/22  05/09/22  06/07/22 07/06/22

 03/14/2022      1.00 5 GAL BOTTLE WATER DELIVER 800080759        7.10       16.11
 03/14/2022 FLAT CUPS 800080759        0.00       16.11
 03/14/2022      1.00 DELIVERY CHARGE 800080759        2.10       18.21
 03/22/2022     -1.00 PAYMENT 030939       -9.01        9.20
 03/31/2022      1.00 COOLER RENTAL        9.01       18.21

     Service 04/01-04/30

BRANCH ID: CA-01
CUSTOMER: VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY

BALANCE FORWARD

PAY BY DATE: APR 22

120 NILE KINNICK DR N
ADEL, IA  50003
(515) 993-4203      (800) 747-4203
adel@culliganiowa.com
www.CulliganIowa.com

Page 54 of 113



CLAIMS PAY REQUEST 
City of Van Meter 

 
Payable To:  Office Depot    

Mailing Address:  PO Box 88040; Chicago IL 60680-1040    

Date of Invoice: 12:00:00 AM    

Amount: $74.1 

Memo: Acct 33566301  

 
Vendor # 
 
 
Office Use Only 

 

Purchase Description: Programming  
 
Invoice Number: 0  
 

Account Number: 182-410-6215 

 

 
  
 

 

 

Page 55 of 113



Order Date 03/09/2022 2:17pm

Order Details

Delivery

Attention:
VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY
Nancy Studebaker
505 Grant St
Van Meter, IA 50261-7707 USA

Phone: (515) 996-2435

Email: nstudebaker@vanmeteria.gov

Ship to ID: LIBRARY

Payment

Account #: 33566301

Amount: $74.10

Type: Account Billing

Additional Info

Ordered By: 9962435

Phone: (515) 996-2435

Last Updated: 03/11/2022

Updated By: 9962435

Order Summary

Order Placed Mar 9, 2022

Item Subtotal: $74.10

Order Total $74.10



Page 56 of 113

https://business.officedepot.com/


Shipment 1 of 1
ORDER NUMBER
231780748-001

ORDER STATUS
Delivered

TOTAL
$74.10

Delivered on Mar 15, 2022

Copies
Item #870284

Qty: 150 @ $0.49 / each

$73.50
 Custom Product

Comments: SRP 2022 Reading Log

Shipment 1

231780748 001

Item Subtotal: $74.10

Order Total $74.10



Page 57 of 113

https://business.officedepot.com/a/products/870284/


Page 58 of 113



Page 59 of 113



Page 60 of 113



Page 61 of 113



Page 62 of 113



Page 63 of 113



Page 64 of 113



Page 65 of 113



Page 66 of 113



Page 67 of 113



Page 68 of 113



Page 69 of 113



Page 70 of 113



Page 71 of 113



Page 72 of 113



Page 73 of 113



Page 74 of 113



Page 75 of 113



Page 76 of 113



Page 77 of 113



Page 78 of 113



Page 79 of 113



Page 80 of 113



Page 81 of 113



Page 82 of 113



Page 83 of 113



Page 84 of 113



Page 85 of 113



Page 86 of 113



Page 87 of 113



Page 88 of 113



Page 89 of 113



Page 90 of 113



Page 91 of 113



Page 92 of 113



Page 93 of 113



Page 94 of 113



Page 95 of 113



Page 96 of 113



Page 97 of 113



Page 98 of 113



Page 99 of 113



Page 100 of 113



VAN METER PUBLIC LIBRARY EMERGENCY MANUAL 

PRIORITIES 

#1 Safety of people 
#2 Communication 

#3 Safety of property 

CALL 911 

Our address is 505 Grant Street 
Van Meter, IA 

OTHER EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

Van Meter Director of Public Safety: 515-202-4154 

Electrical: 800-799-4443 (MidAmerican Energy) 

Gas leak: 800-595-5325 (MidAmerican Energy) 

Water: 515-996-2644 (City Hall) 

Yellow Section: Active shooter or dangerous behavior  
Pink Section: Evacuate and Assemble Emergencies 

a. Gas, water, electrical emergencies 
b. Fire 

Blue Section: Shelter in Place Emergencies 
a. Tornado or similar weather event 

Green Section: Medical emergencies 
 

 

 

 
Page 101 of 113



PRIORITIES EXPLAINED 
#1 Safety of people 

Our first priority is the immediate safety of all the people in the library.  This includes things 
like stopping bleeding or administering CPR (if appropriately trained or instructed by 911).  Do 
not do anything that places you in danger.  

It is also important to prevent further injury to people.  This might mean placing a barrier 
around a hazard such as broken glass or a bare wire. 

#2 Communication 

Our second priority is to communicate with others who can provide emergency assistance.  
Most commonly this involves calling 911.   

Dallas County Sheriff 911 Communication Center is staffed 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, by 
individuals who are trained to answer 911 and non-emergency calls, as well as dispatch law 
enforcement, fire, and paramedic resources. Public Safety Dispatchers gather critical 
information from callers and relay the information to units in the field. 

#3 Safety of Property 

Our third priority is to prevent damage to property if possible. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 102 of 113



Active shooter or dangerous behavior 

 
An Active Shooter is an individual actively engaged in killing or attempting to kill people in a confined and 
populated area; in most cases, active shooters use firearms(s) and there is no pattern or method to their 
selection of victims. 

Active shooter situations are unpredictable and evolve quickly. Typically, the immediate deployment of law 
enforcement is required to stop the shooting and mitigate harm to victims. Because active shooter situations 
are often over within 10 to 15 minutes, before law enforcement arrives on the scene, individuals must be 
prepared both mentally and physically to deal with an active shooter situation. 

1. RUN 

 If there is an accessible escape path, attempt to 
evacuate the premises. Be sure to: 
• Have an escape route and plan in mind 
• Evacuate regardless of whether others agree to 
follow 
• Leave your belongings behind 
• Help others escape, if possible 
• Prevent individuals from entering an area where 
the active shooter may be 
• Keep your hands visible 
• Follow the instructions of any police officers 
• Do not attempt to move wounded people 
• Call 911 when you are safe 
 
2. HIDE 
 If evacuation is not possible, find a place to hide 
where the active shooter is less likely 
to find you. 
Your hiding place should: 
• Be out of the active shooter’s view 
• Provide protection if shots are fired in your 
direction (i.e., an office with a closed 
and locked door) 
• Not trap you or restrict your options for 
movement 
To prevent an active shooter from entering your 
hiding place: 
• Lock the door 
• Blockade the door with heavy furniture 
 

If the active shooter is nearby: 
• Lock the door 
• Silence your cell phone and/or pager 
• Turn off any source of noise (i.e., radios, 
televisions) 
• Hide behind large items (i.e., cabinets, desks) 
• Remain quiet 
If evacuation and hiding out are not possible: 
• Remain calm 
• Dial 911, if possible, to alert police to the active 
shooter’s location 
• If you cannot speak, leave the line open and 
allow the dispatcher to listen 
 
3. FIGHT 
As a last resort, and only when your life is in 
imminent danger, attempt to 
disrupt and/or incapacitate the active shooter by: 
• Acting as aggressively as possible against him/her 
• Throwing items and improvising weapons 
• Yelling 
• Committing to your actions 
 
From: DHS Active Shooter: How to Respond: 
https://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/active_shoot
er_booklet.pdf 
 
  

Page 103 of 113



Evacuate and Assemble Emergencies 
Fire Emergencies  
At the sight of any size flames or the smell of any 
smoke:  

1) Call 911. 
2) Evacuate the building following procedures 

below. 
3) If the flames are very small, attempt to 

extinguish using extinguisher in office. 
4) Follow instructions of 911 operator and/or 

first responders. 
 

Gas Emergencies  
When you smell gas:  

1) Call 911 and/or report the leak to 800-595-
5325 (MidAmerican Energy). 

2) Evacuate the building following the 
procedure below.   

3) Follow instructions of 911 operator and/or 
first responders. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Water Emergencies  
If water is rapidly flooding the library due to pipe 
leak or rainfall or other reasons:  

1) Evacuate the building following procedures 
below. 

2) If you suspect a pipe leak, Call 515-996-
2644 (City Hall). 

3) If flooding is from natural causes monitor 
information sources such as Iowa Flood 
Information System (IFIS) 
https://ifis.iowafloodcenter.org/ifis/ or the 
National Weather Service 
https://www.weather.gov/safety/flood-
states-ia 

4) Follow advice and instructions from City 
Hall or Public Safety professionals. 

 
Electrical Emergencies  
It is unsafe for people to be in the building when 
we do not have electricity.  Anytime we are 
without electricity for more than 10 minutes:  

1) Evacuate the building following the 
procedure below.  

2) Assess situation 
3) Call MidAmerican Energy (800-799-4443) to 

try to determine cause of outage and 
anticipated restoration time.  

4) Close library if outage continues more than 
an hour.   

 
 

Evacuate and Assemble Emergencies Procedures 
1) Loudly announce that everyone should immediately leave the building through the 

nearest exit. 
2) Call 911 
3) Librarian should visually check to make sure everyone has left the building before 

leaving building.   
4) Once outside, ask patrons to leave the premises or gather across the street in front of 

the red building with the white garage door.     
5) Follow instructions of 911 operator and/or first responders. 

 
 
 

 
 Page 104 of 113



Shelter in Place Emergencies 
Tornado or Severe Storm 
The library is not an especially safe place during a tornado.  Every effort should be made to avoid a situation in 
which people are in the building when severe weather approaches; this will often require closing well ahead of 
the most severe weather.   
 
If there is not time to clear the building, sending people home to safety during a storm, patrons and 
employees should go to the hallway between the library and public safety.  Set on the floor with head 
between knees and hands over neck.   
 
 

 
  

Page 105 of 113



 
 

Medical Emergencies 
 
When a patron or employee is injured or has any other medical emergency:  

1) Call 911  
a. immediately if a person in non-responsive.   
b. Call 911 immediately when asked to do so by any person.   
c. If responsive, ask the person if they want you to call 911. Call 911 if a person indicates 

he/she does want you to call.  
d. Call 911 if the person indicates they do not want you to call, but you believe it is necessary.  
e. Follow directions of 911 operator and/or first responders.  
f. If advised, offer simple first-aid as needed.  There is a small first-aid kit in office.  

2) If 911 is not called  
a. Offer simple first-aid as needed.  There is a small first-aid kit in office. 
b. Offer to call a family member or friend for the person.   
c. Offer water and a seat. 
d. When the person leaves the library, offer to walk with them to their car. 

Page 106 of 113



 
 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 
 
 

 

Board Meeting Dates Fiscal Year 2022  
(July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023) 

Meetings are usually the third Wednesday and start at 6:00pm  

July 20, 2022 6:30pm January 18, 2023  
August 17, 2022 February 15, 2023 

September 21, 2022 March 22, 2023 (moved from 16th due to Spring Break) 
October 19, 2022 April 19, 2023 

November 16, 2022 May 17, 2023 
December 14, 2022 (moved from 21st due to Christmas)  June 21, 2023 

 

 

 

 

Page 107 of 113



 
 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 
 
 

 

Library Closings Fiscal Year 2023  
(July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023) 

 

Fourth of July    Monday, July 4, 2021 

Labor Day      Monday, September 5, 2022 

Columbus Day     Monday, October 10, 2022 

Veteran’s Day     Friday, November 11, 2022 

Thanksgiving Day & Weekend Thursday, November 24 – Saturday November 26, 2022 

Christmas Eve & Day   Friday, December 23 - Monday, December 26, 2022 

New Year’s Eve & Day   Friday, December 30, 2022 -Monday, January 2, 2023 

Martin Luther King Day   Monday, January 16, 2023 

President’s Day    Monday, February 20, 2023 

Friday Before Easter   Friday, April 7, 2023 

Memorial Day    Monday, May 29, 2023 

 

 

Paid holidays: 

New Year’s Eve December 31 
New Year’s Day January 1 
Friday Before Easter 
Memorial Day (Last Monday in May) 
Independence Day July 4 
Labor Day (First Monday in September) 
Veterans’ Day November 11 
Thanksgiving Day (Fourth Thursday in November) 
Christmas Eve December 24 
Christmas Day December 25 
If holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be granted in addition to the Saturday. 
If holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday will be granted.   

 

Page 108 of 113



 
 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 109 of 113



 
 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 

 
 

Proposed Personnel Compensation and Hours for FY2023 

The FY2023 Budget includes $78,320 in personnel wages.  I am not recommending this change.   

 

Personnel Wages Beginning July 4, 2022 (first day of the first full pay period in FY2023) 

Director salary remains the same at $44,000.  Work week reduced to 37 hours per week.  (Hourly rate equivalent to 

$22.87) 

Library Assistant hourly rate increased to $18.  Work week set at 34 hours per week.  For an annual rate of 

approximately $31,800.   

Library clerk hourly rate remain at $10.  Work week set at 4 hours per week.  For an annual rate of $2,080. 

 

Director:   $44,000 

Library Assistant:  $31,800 

Library Clerk:     $2,080 

Total:    $77,880 

Page 110 of 113



 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 

 
 

Director’s Report 

Statistics for March 2022 

Submitted to VMPL Board by Nancy 

Studebaker; April 20, 2022 

 
March 2022 Compared to March 2019 Mar-22 Mar-19 Difference

VISITORS 269 398 -48%

CIRCULATION

Books- Adult 118 99

Books- Teen 18 0

Books- Juvenile 363 395

DVD 56 98

E-Books & Audio Books 185 117

Misc 39 22

Total Circulation 779 731 6%

PROGRAMMING

Children's Progams Offered 4 16 -300%

Children's Program Attendance 25 53 -112%

Class Visits to Library 0 0

Children's Passive Programming Participation 13 0

Adult Programs Offered 0 0  

FY22 At a Glance Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-21 Jun-21 FY22 

Visitors 399 215 200 255 236 301 169 176 269    2220 

Library checkouts 770 596 434 434 649 524 506 403 594    4910 

Online check-out 167 128 100 129 120 155 239 209 185    1432 

Total Circulation 937 724 534 563 769 679 745 612 779 0 0 0 6342 

Programs offered 5 0 8 13 8 2 11 9 4    60 

Programming attendance 61 0 54 38 61 88 18 19 25    364 

Passive program participation 48 0 2 0 0 0 20 14 13    97 

Total Programming 109 0 56 38 61 88 38 33 38 0 0 0 461 

Library visit schools/daycare 0 50 0 0 0 0 72 54 0    176 

Groups/students visit library 80 40 0 52 0 0 0 0 0    172 

Other Outreach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0    0 

Reading Rewards (books read) 0 0 74 513 493 1389 120 20 0    2609 

Total Outreach 80 90 74 565 0 1389 192 74 0 0 0 0 2464 

Computer usage 2 5 22 18 14 12 12 7 10    102 

Wireless usage visits 73 44 66 39 52 56 50 67 106    553 

Wireless unique visitors 22 14 28 18 21 19 9 10 18     

Reference questions 4 5 6 3 8 10 7 3 3    49 

Copy/Print 0 11 68 31 21 0       131 

ILL Borrow Completed  

4 11 4 8 8 15 34 21 31    136 

ILL Lender Completed 1 4 5 2 1 3 24 17 32    89 

Website Visits  48 311 358 390 380 293 289 242 224    2535 

  

Page 111 of 113

https://ill2.silo.lib.ia.us/


 

505 Grant Street; Van Meter, Iowa 50261     515 996 2435     Library@vanmeteria.gov 

 
 

Director’s Report 

Statistics for March 2022 

Submitted to VMPL Board by Nancy 

Studebaker; April 20, 2022 

   

The following reflects work accomplished in March 2022 

Civic & Community Engagement: The library will have a deep understanding of the community we serve.  The library 

will be a resource for community information. The community will be informed about library services and events. 

We are working on developing more effective marketing strategies.  Katrina will be creating a plan that will 

include careful analysis of the impact of our marketing efforts so that we can make improvements in the future.   

Circulation, Collection Development & Maintenance: The library will maintain a collection of materials which meets 

the recreational reading and informational needs of our community.  The library will focus on increasing the usage of 

our collection of books, ebooks and other materials.  The collection will be well organized and inviting in appearance. 

Our efforts to improve adult circulation seem to be paying off.  We have been promoting new bestsellers in the 

newsletter and on Facebook.  The average, monthly, adult circulation this fiscal year has been 74.  In March we 

jumped up to 118- our highest monthly adult circulation since re-opening. 

Experiential and Learning Opportunities: The library will provide access to online information resources and in-person 

learning opportunities. 

Our regularly schedule programs are continuing through the end of April.  Toddler Time and Laugh & Learn are 

both slowly growing their audiences.  We will take a break from most programming in May.  During June and 

July we will be offering twice-weekly Toddler Time and weekly Laugh & Learn, plus weekly program aimed at 

middle to junior high schoolers.   

 

Page 112 of 113



Updated 3/30/2022 

DUE AT THE STATE LIBRARY DES MOINES OFFICE BY APRIL 30, 2022 

Enrich Iowa Agreement - 
Public Library 
FY23 (July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023) 

The Enrich Iowa program includes Direct State Aid for public libraries, Open Access for public and academic libraries, 
and Interlibrary Loan Reimbursement.  The library will participate according to the Terms of Agreement for each 
program.  

1. General Provisions
A. Libraries must return this completed Enrich Iowa Agreement indicating the programs the library will 

participate in. This form must be signed by the library director or other signatory authority. This completed 
form must be received by the State Library, Des Moines office, by April 30, 2022.

B. A public library must participate in Open Access and Interlibrary Loan Reimbursement in order to be eligible 
for Direct State Aid funding.

C. A public library must meet Direct State Aid Tier 1 requirements or higher in order to receive Open Access or 
Direct State Aid funding.

D. A library may choose to participate in Interlibrary Loan Reimbursement without participating in Direct State 
Aid or Open Access.

2. Assurances
A. Our public library named below was established on or before July 1, 2020, in accord with the Code of Iowa.
B. Our public library meets Tier 1 requirements or higher. This is required for Open Access and Direct State Aid 

funding.
C. Our public library has submitted to the State Library a copy of the most recent ordinance or other legal 

documentation establishing our library as a public library.
D. Our library will meet FY23 program reporting requirements.
E. Our library will use all Enrich Iowa funds to improve library services.
F. Our library’s Enrich Iowa funds will supplement, not supplant, any other funding received by the library.  Our 

library will inform the city and/or county of this requirement and we will report noncompliance to the State 
Library. We understand that if the funding is used to replace local funds, the funds received must be returned 
and our library will not be eligible for Enrich Iowa funding the following year.

G. Our library will provide information for auditing purposes, if requested by the State Library.

IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ENRICH IOWA PROGRAM; 
YOU MUST CHECK AT LEAST ONE OF THE PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW. 

Direct State Aid - Direct State Aid is state funding to public libraries intended to improve library services and 
to reduce inequities among communities in the delivery of library services. Based on Accreditation Tier Level. 
Open Access - Open Access pays public and academic libraries to serve eligible Iowa residents from outside 
their local jurisdiction. The purpose of the Open Access program is to offer Iowa residents access to public 
and academic libraries all over the state, so that Iowans have the convenience of using a library where they 
work, go to school, shop or visit. Tier 0 libraries are not eligible to participate in the Open Access program. 
Interlibrary Loan Reimbursement - Interlibrary Loan Reimbursement provides Iowans with equal access to 
library resources by encouraging and supporting interlibrary loan among libraries of all types. 

Library Name _____________________________________________________ City ______________________________ 

Phone (with area code) __________________________E-mail _______________________________________________ 

Signed: ________________________________ 

Print name: _____________________________ 

Title: __________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________ 

Signed: 

Date: 

__________________________________________________________ 
Michael Scott, State Librarian 
State Library of Iowa 

_____________________________April 1, 2022

Van Meter Public Library Van Meter

5159962435 nstudebaker@vanmeteria.gov

Nancy Studebaker

Library Director

✔

✔

✔

04/01/2022

Page 113 of 113


